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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE .. _ Y

BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE

S i [
T e LS

In re: P. & S. Docket No. D-09- 01 3%

Townsend Farms of Arkansas, [nc.

)
)
)
)
Respondent )
)

Complaint

There is reason to believe that fhe Respondent named herein has willfully violated the
Packers and Stockyards Act, 1921, as aﬁzended and Supplemented (7 U.S.C. § 181 et seq.;
hereinafter “Act”), and, therefore, this r‘:;omplallint is issued alﬁleging the following:

L

(a) Townsend Farms of Arkénsas, Inc. (hereinafter “Respondent™), is a corporation
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Arkansas, and is a wholly owned subsidiary
of Townsends, Inc., whose business maﬂing address is 1600 White Drive, Batesville, Arkansas
72501. |

(b)  Atall times material heféin, Respondent was:
(1)  Engaged in the business of obtaining live poultry under a poultry growing
arrangement for the puri)ose of slaughter; and

(2) A live poultry dealer within the meaning of and subject to the provisions

of the Act.
IL
(a)  For approximately a two;x;veek period from the end of December 2007 through the
beginning of January 2008, Respondeni;;nitiated density trial testé among 33 poultry growers

with whom Respondent had ongoing pouliry growing arrangements. Respondent’s employees




orally guaranteed to the poultry grow__cfs that for the purpose of the density trial test, the rate of
compensation under these special poultry growing arrangements would be equal to the average
payment for their last three flocks prior to the density trial test if their payment for the test flock

was less than the three flock average. Of the 33 growers, the test flock pay of 32 growers was

less than that grower’s three flock average.

(b)  Respondent, on or abou.f the dates and in the transactions set forth in Appendix A
and incorporated herein by reference,:(;_btained live chickens under special poultry growing
arrangements and failed to pay, When _due, for this live poultry when it failed to deliver to the
poultry growers, before the fifteenth d;iy following the week in which the poultry was

slaughtered, the three flock average orally guaranteed to the poultry growers whose flock pay

was adversely affected by the density trial test.

(c) Respondent later informed the adversely affected poultry growers that instead of

paying them the orally guaranteed three flock average payment, Respondent would place extra

birds with the poultry growers at a future date.

(d) On August 7, 2008, Paékcrs and Stockyards Program personnel contacted John
Pastrana, Respondent’s Director of P.oulfry Operations, via telephone and inquired as to whether
Respondent intended to pay the adversej.]y affected growers the orally guaranteed three flock
average payment. Respondent, after diécussion with Townsends, Inc., agreed to pay the poultry
growers adversely affected by the densi;’y trial test the orally guaranteed three flock average
payment. On September 5, 2008, Townjsend Farms, Inc., another wholly owned subsidia.ry of
Townsends, Inc., issued checks to the .p:::_»:ultry growers in amounts equal to the difference
between what Respondent had already pdld to the poultry growers and the three flock average

payment. (Appendix A) The additional payments totaled $114,555.29.
2




1L
By reason of the facts alleged 11’1 paragraph II, Respondent has willfully violated section

410(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 228b-l(a.):l)._

WHEREFORE, it is heru%by ordered that this complaint shall be served upon
Respondent for the purpose of determi_n;ing whether Respondent has willfully violated the Act.
Respondent shall have twenty (20) daysil after receipt of this complaint in which to file an answer
with the Hearing Clerk, Room 103 1~SO;1th Building, United States Department of Agriculture,
1400 Independence Aveﬁue, S.W., Wasﬁington, D.C. 20250-9200, in accordance with the Rules
of Practice Governing Formal Adjudicatlory Proceedings Instituted by the Secretary Under
Various Statutes (7 C.F.R. § 1.130 §L§§£:l-; hereinafter “Rules of Practice™). Allegations not
answered shall be deemed admitted for the purpose of this proceeding. Failure to file an answer
will constitute an admission of all the material allegations of this complaint.

The Packers and Stockyards Program, Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards

Administration (GIPSA), requests:

1. That unless Respondeqtﬁtils to file an answer within the time allowed, or files an
answer admitting all the material allegations of this complaint, this proceeding be set for oral

hearing in accordance with the Rules of Practice; and

2. That such order or orde;sf be issued, including an order requiring Respondent to

cease and desist from the violations of the Act found to exist, and assessing such civil penalties




against Respondent as are authorized by the Act and warranted in the circumstances.

dah C. BWQ%WA

Leah C. Battaglioli
- Attorney for Complainant
- Office of the General Counsel

United States Department of Agriculture

Room 2309, Stop 1413
1400 Independence Avenue, S. W.

Washington, D.C. 20250-1413
(202) 720-5191

Done at Washington, D.C.

this_/& dayof _Tane , 2009

Alan R, Christian
Deputy Administrator
Packers and Stockyards Program
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